
(Action)(Action)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

 

Regular Meeting AgendaRegular Meeting Agenda

Professional Development Center     511 Chambers Street    Steilacoom, Washington
STUDY SESSION: The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting, to discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner.

No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to the Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

 

7/28/2016 07:00 PM

I. CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCECOMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From the Audience portion

of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.

The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or

Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal

attacks on individuals.

III. RECOGNITIONRECOGNITION
Presenter:Presenter: Kathi Weight

 Antoinette Walker, School Liaison Officer

IV. REPORTSREPORTS
a. Facilities and Maintenance Summer UpdateFacilities and Maintenance Summer Update

Presenter:Presenter: Jim Brittain

Summer Facilities and Maintenance Update .pdf (p. 3)

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTESAPPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. June 23, 2016 Regular Meeting MinutesJune 23, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes

Minutes 6.23.16.pdf (p. 8)

b. July 14, 2016 Study Session MinutesJuly 14, 2016 Study Session Minutes
Minutes 7.14.16.pdf (p. 11)

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical
School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 1 of 188

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593645
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593644
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593687


(Action)(Action)

(Information)(Information)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Action)(Action)

VI. CONSENT AGENDACONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common consent. Any
Board member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items on the consent
agenda. By motion of the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent agenda. Discussion of
items removed from the consent agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent agenda.
 
 

Approval of June and July 2016 Accounts Payable & June 2016 Payroll.pdf (p. 13)

Approval of Financial Reports 6.30.16.pdf (p. 119)

Approval of Administrative Personnel Report.pdf (p. 132)

Approval of Classified Exempt Personnel Report.pdf (p. 133)

Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 134)

Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 135)

Approval of Districtwide Surplus.pdf (p. 136)

Approval of SHS Film Club Trip To NYC, October 2016.pdf (p. 172)

VII. NEW BUSINESSNEW BUSINESS
a. 2016-17 School Year Fees and Fines2016-17 School Year Fees and Fines

Presenter:Presenter: Jim Brittain

2016 -17 School Year Fees and Fines (1).pdf (p. 173)

b. First Reading of Policy 3530 Fundraising Activities Involving StudentsFirst Reading of Policy 3530 Fundraising Activities Involving Students
Presenter:Presenter: Jim Brittain

First Reading of Policy 3530 (minor revisions).pdf (p. 175)

c. First Reading of Policy 2104 Federal and/or State Funded Instructional ProgramsFirst Reading of Policy 2104 Federal and/or State Funded Instructional Programs
Presenter:Presenter: Paul Harvey

First Reading of Policy 2104 (minor revisions).pdf (p. 177)

d. First Reading of Policies 2333 Flag Exercises, 2336 Required Observances and 2340First Reading of Policies 2333 Flag Exercises, 2336 Required Observances and 2340
Religious ActivitiesReligious Activities
Presenter:Presenter: Paul Harvey

First Reading of Policies 2333, 2336 and 2340 (minor revisions).pdf (p. 180)

e. First Reading of Policy 2409 Credit For Competency-ProficiencyFirst Reading of Policy 2409 Credit For Competency-Proficiency
Presenter:Presenter: Paul Harvey

First Reading of Policy 2409.pdf (p. 187)

VIII. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCECOMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From the Audience portion

of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.

The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or

Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal

attacks on individuals.

IX. BOARD COMMUNICATIONBOARD COMMUNICATION

X. ANNOUNCEMENTSANNOUNCEMENTS

XI. ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT
Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical
School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 2 of 188

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593643
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593641
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593637
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593639
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593638
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593640
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593682
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593642
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593653
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593683
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593680
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593679
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/593681


SUMMER FACILITIES AND MAINTENANCE 

REPORT

JULY 28, 2016

Packet page 3 of 188



• SHS- Install electrical outlets for student information T.V’s, Food Service Point of Sale 
System; install a dedicated circuit for sandwich warmer for food service - Completed 

• Roof & Gutter replacement Anderson Island - Completed 

• SHS Install new staffroom sink - Completed

• Isolation back flow devise rebuilds for Fire Suppression and water mains at Saltar’s 
Point, Cherrydale, District Office, Pioneer Middle School - Completed

• Cherrydale front and rear entry facade repairs/rebuild - Final Stages 

• Security system and panel upgrades for all buildings except Anderson Island - In Process 

• Install student information TV’s - In Process

• Purchase and install new workroom furniture Anderson Island - In Process

SUMMER FACILITIES AND MAINTENANCE 

PROJECTS

Packet page 4 of 188



• SHS SPED Classroom Remodel - In Process 

• Chloe Clark OT/PT Classroom split wall - In Process

• Installation of additional at cubbies Chloe Clark for full day Kindergarten – In Process

• Re-striping parking lots SHS, AI, CD, SP, CC, PMS - Scheduled August 3rd, 4th and 5th

weather permitting

• High School Chiller - Waiting for Contractors’ Proposal – delay October 2016

• Repair Saltar’s Point Gutters - To Do

• Grant funded Water bottle filling stations district wide - To Do

• Sentinel Drive – Town of Steilacoom Project - In Process

SUMMER FACILITIES AND MAINTENANCE 

PROJECTS

Packet page 5 of 188



Annual Summer Maintenance Projects:

• Fire Alarm Testing

• Fire Extinguisher inspection/replacement

• Hood Cleaning

• Grease trap/ septic tank pumping and inspection

• Gym Floor refinishing SHS, PMS

• Service district vehicles- annual emissions/service inspections

• Surplus district wide

SUMMER FACILITIES AND MAINTENANCE 

PROJECTS

Period 9/1/2015 through 6/30/216

Total Work Orders 2,067

Work Orders Open    - 138

Work Orders Closed  - 1,929

Packet page 6 of 188



QUESTIONS

Packet page 7 of 188



Page 1 of 3 

 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

Pioneer Middle School     1750 Bob's Hollow Lane      DuPont, Washington 

Thursday, June 23, 2016 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  Principal Stout led the Pledge of Allegiance.  Director 

Forbes made a motion excusing Directors Denning and Pierce; Director Schenk seconded the motion and 

the motion passed (3/0).  Director Forbes made a motion to approve the agenda; Director Schenk 

seconded the motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

Director Pierce joined the meeting via phone at 7:13 pm. 

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

 Andre Stout - thanked the Board and Superintendent for the support during his time working for 

the district.   

 Rick Flores - questions around district hiring processes and community forum comments.  

 Beth Agnew representing SHS Booster Club - letter of support for Mr. Miller read. 

III. PRESENTATION 

Ashlea Muxen, American Heart Association, presented Principal Gary Yoho a plaque for the Jump Rope 

For Heart event held at Chloe Clark Elementary School in February. The students raised $ 12,223 which 

translates into 245 lives saved. 

IV. REPORTS 

Steilacoom High Assistant Principal Tyrrell presented a wrap up of Pioneer Middle and Steilacoom High 

spring sports and information about the importance of involvement in sports and academic success.    

The Board was updated on the new league classification, schedules and SHS branding process, and 

partnering with the middle school to strengthen the athletic programs. 

At 7:13 pm Director Pierce joined the meeting via phone. 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. May 25, 2016 Minutes 

Director Forbes made a motion to approve the May 25, 2016 board meeting minutes; Director 

Schenk seconded the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

b. June 8, 2016 Minutes 

Director Forbes made a motion to approve the June 8, 2016 study session minutes; 

Director Schenk seconded the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

Packet page 8 of 188



Page 2 of 3 

 

 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

Director Schenk made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda which included May and June 2016 

Accounts payable, financial reports, superintendent contract, administrative contracts, certificated, 

classified and co-curricular personnel reports, Highly Capable and English language Learners programs 

and Pioneer Middle overnight field trip; Director Pierce seconded the motion and the motion 

passed (4/0). 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 

a. First Reading of Policy 4300 Political Relationships with Governmental 

Agencies and 4301 Improvement Districts and Licensing of Business 

Director Forbes made a motion to delete policies 4300 and 4301; Director Schenk seconded the motion 

and the motion passed (4/0). 

b. First Reading of Policy 4330 Cooperation with Private and Parochial... 

Director Forbes made a motion to delete policy 4330; Director Schenk seconded the motion and motion 

passed (4/0). 

c. 2016-17 School Board Meeting Schedule 

Director Schenk made a motion to approve the school board meeting schedule for the 2016-17 school 

year; Director Pierce seconded the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

VIII. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

No comments. 

IX. BOARD COMMUNICATION 

No communications. 

X. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Director Forbes thanked the high school staff involved in putting on a wonderful graduation.  

 

XI. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Chair Scott recessed the meeting to Executive Session at 7:33 pm.  

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review  the performance of a public employee  

(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. However, subject to 

RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to be generally applied within the 

agency shall occur in a meeting open to the public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring, setting the salary of an 

individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public 

No actions taken. 

XIII. RETURN TO PUBLIC MEETING 

Chair Scott returned the session to public meeting at 8:03 pm. 

Packet page 9 of 188



Page 3 of 3 

 

 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Forbes made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:03 pm; Director Pierce seconded the motion 

and the motion passed (4/0). 

 

 

  ________________________________ 

  (Chair) 

  ________________________________  

     

      

  ________________________________ 

 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 

(Secretary/Superintendent)  

  ________________________________ 

 

Packet page 10 of 188



Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors 

Study Session Minutes 
Professional Development Center     511 Chambers Street     Steilacoom, WA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  Executive Director McClure led the Pledge of Allegiance.  Director 

Denning is en route and arrived at 6:04 pm.  Director Pierce may call in to meeting, however he was never able to.  

Director Forbes made a motion to approve the agenda; Director Schenk seconded the motion and the motion passed 

(3/0).  

2. INTRODUCTION OF NEW PRINCIPALS 

Superintendent Weight introduced Steilacoom High Principal Mike Miller who thanked the Board and introduced his 

family.  Superintendent Weight introduced Pioneer Middle Principal JoAnne Fernandes who also thanked the Board and 

introduced her family. Cherrydale Principal Ryan Douglas was not able to attend the meeting.  Chair Scott recognized 

DuPont Councilmember Penny Coffey in attendance. 

3. TOPIC FOR BOARD DISCUSSION 

a. Budget Advisory Committee 

Executive Director Brittain presented on the District Budget Advisory Committee that was formed in spring 2016, met 

three times to assist and advice Mr. Brittain and his finance team. The committee will expand and continue their work in 

the 2016-17 school year. Chair Scott called a 10 minute recess to greet the new principals at 6:18 pm. 

4. RECESS TO PUBLIC HEARING 

Chair Scott recessed the Study Session the public hearing at 6:28 pm. 

5. PUBLIC HEARING ON DRAFT 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR BUDGET 

a. PRESENTATION 

Executive Director Brittain presented the draft 2016-17 school year budget. 

b. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

No comments. 

6. RETURN TO STUDY SESSION 

Chair Scott closed the public hearing at 6:55 pm and returned the meeting to Study Session. 

 

Packet page 11 of 188



Page 2 of 2 

 

7. TOPIC FOR BOARD DISCUSSION 

a. Data Discussion 

Superintendent Weight introduced Executive Director McClure and explained her job responsibilities which will include 

data management, assessment, grant accountability and safety and security, district wide. Ms. McClure presented her 

recent activities and asked for Board input on what they want to see around data management.    

8. RECESS TO CLOSED MEETING 

Chair Scott recessed the Study Session to a closed meeting, followed by an executive session, both expected to last 

approximately 10 minutes, at 7:16 pm. 

9. CLOSED MEETING 

per RCW 42.30.140 (4)(b) to discuss collective bargaining        
(4)(a) Collective bargaining sessions with employee organizations, including contract negotiations, grievance meetings, and discussions relating to the interpretation or application 
of a labor agreement; or (b) that portion of a meeting during which the governing body is planning or adopting the strategy or position to be taken by the governing body during the 
course of any collective bargaining, professional negotiations, or grievance or mediation proceedings, or reviewing the proposals made in the negotiations or proceedings while in 
progress 

The Closed Meeting ended at 7:30 pm. No actions taken. 

10. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Executive Session began at 7:30 p.m. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review  the performance of a public employee  
(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. However, subject to 
RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to be generally applied within the 
agency shall occur in a meeting open to the public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring, setting the salary of an 
individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public 

No actions taken. 

11. RETURN TO PUBLIC MEETING 

Chair Scott returned the Executive Session to Study Session at 8:01 pm. 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Denning made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:02 pm; Director Schenk seconded the motion and the 

motion passed (3/0). 

  ________________________________ 

  (Chair) 

  ________________________________    

   

        

  ________________________________ 

 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 

(Secretary/Superintendent)  

  ________________________________ 

Packet page 12 of 188



Packet page 13 of 188



Packet page 14 of 188



Packet page 15 of 188



Packet page 16 of 188



Packet page 17 of 188



Packet page 18 of 188



Packet page 19 of 188



Packet page 20 of 188



Packet page 21 of 188



Packet page 22 of 188



Packet page 23 of 188



Packet page 24 of 188



Packet page 25 of 188



Packet page 26 of 188



Packet page 27 of 188



Packet page 28 of 188



Packet page 29 of 188



Packet page 30 of 188



Packet page 31 of 188



Packet page 32 of 188



Packet page 33 of 188



Packet page 34 of 188



Packet page 35 of 188



Packet page 36 of 188



Packet page 37 of 188



Packet page 38 of 188



Packet page 39 of 188



Packet page 40 of 188



Packet page 41 of 188



Packet page 42 of 188



Packet page 43 of 188



Packet page 44 of 188



Packet page 45 of 188



Packet page 46 of 188



Packet page 47 of 188



Packet page 48 of 188



Packet page 49 of 188



Packet page 50 of 188



Packet page 51 of 188



Packet page 52 of 188



Packet page 53 of 188



Packet page 54 of 188



Packet page 55 of 188



Packet page 56 of 188



Packet page 57 of 188



Packet page 58 of 188



Packet page 59 of 188



Packet page 60 of 188



Packet page 61 of 188



Packet page 62 of 188



Packet page 63 of 188



Packet page 64 of 188



Packet page 65 of 188



Packet page 66 of 188



Packet page 67 of 188



Packet page 68 of 188



Packet page 69 of 188



Packet page 70 of 188



Packet page 71 of 188



Packet page 72 of 188



Packet page 73 of 188



Packet page 74 of 188



Packet page 75 of 188



Packet page 76 of 188



Packet page 77 of 188



Packet page 78 of 188



Packet page 79 of 188



Packet page 80 of 188



Packet page 81 of 188



Packet page 82 of 188



Packet page 83 of 188



Packet page 84 of 188



Packet page 85 of 188



Packet page 86 of 188



Packet page 87 of 188



Packet page 88 of 188



Packet page 89 of 188



Packet page 90 of 188



Packet page 91 of 188



Packet page 92 of 188



Packet page 93 of 188



Packet page 94 of 188



Packet page 95 of 188



Packet page 96 of 188



Packet page 97 of 188



Packet page 98 of 188



Packet page 99 of 188



Packet page 100 of 188



Packet page 101 of 188



Packet page 102 of 188



Packet page 103 of 188



Packet page 104 of 188



Packet page 105 of 188



Packet page 106 of 188



Packet page 107 of 188



Packet page 108 of 188



Packet page 109 of 188



Packet page 110 of 188



Packet page 111 of 188



Packet page 112 of 188



Packet page 113 of 188



Packet page 114 of 188



Packet page 115 of 188



Packet page 116 of 188



Packet page 117 of 188



Packet page 118 of 188



Packet page 119 of 188



Packet page 120 of 188



Packet page 121 of 188



Packet page 122 of 188



Packet page 123 of 188



Packet page 124 of 188



Packet page 125 of 188



Packet page 126 of 188



Packet page 127 of 188



Packet page 128 of 188



Packet page 129 of 188



Packet page 130 of 188



Packet page 131 of 188



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1

Admin Personnel Report

Personnel Report 7-28-16

Name Position Location Effective Date
Lallemand Krista Assistant Principal High School 7/1/2016

Packet page 132 of 188



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1

Classified Exempt Personnel Report

Personnel Report 7-28-16

Name Position Location Effective Date Amount
Cabigting Sue Human Resources Coordinator District Office 9/1/2016 61,200.00

Dolman Beverly Payroll Manager District Office 9/1/2016 69,360.00

Garvin Anna Supervisor of Maintenance and Facilities Maintenance 9/1/2016 69,360.00

Johnston Celeste Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Public Information Officer District Office 9/1/2016 61,200.00

Meyers Roger Computer Hardware Manager District Office 9/1/2016 65,280.00

Phillips Jacob Network Manager District Office 9/1/2016 66,300.00

Packet page 133 of 188



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1

Certificated Personnel Report

Personnel Report 7-28-16

   

Name Position FTE Location Effective Date Action Comment

Foit Kelly Teacher 1.00 Cherrydale 6/24/2016 Resignation

Wood Shannon Teacher 1.00 High School 6/23/2016 Resignation

Doughton Patricia Teacher 1.00 Anderson Island 8/29/2016 New Hire

Cunningham Abby Teacher 1.00 Cherrydale 8/29/2016 New Hire Hi Cap/Title

McKay Marci Teacher 1.00 High School 7/5/2016 Resignation

Packet page 134 of 188



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1

Classified Personnel Report

Personnel Report 7-28-16
  

Name Position Hours Location Effective Date Action Comment
Martinez Mark IT Technician 8.00 District Office 7/29/2016 New Hire

Moritz Madeline Student Specific Para 6.50 Saltar's Point 9/1/2016 New Hire

Bruggeman Theresa Paraeducator 6.50 Anderson Island 7/21/2016 Resignation

Dansereau Rodney Custodian 4.00 District Office 7/25/2016 Resignation

Deflitch Kevin Custodian 8.00 Chloe Clark 8/31/2016 Resignation

Packet page 135 of 188



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: July 28, 2016 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☐   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☒  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Procedure 6881P “Disposal of Surplus Equipment and/or Materials” outlines the yearly surplus 
process.  Building sites follow a May through June timeline to complete all steps in the surplus 
process with Board approval of surplus at the July meeting.   
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Jim Brittain, Executive Director of Finance and Operations 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Packet page 136 of 188



Packet page 137 of 188



Packet page 138 of 188



Packet page 139 of 188



Packet page 140 of 188



Packet page 141 of 188



Packet page 142 of 188



Packet page 143 of 188



Packet page 144 of 188



Packet page 145 of 188



Packet page 146 of 188



Packet page 147 of 188



Packet page 148 of 188



Packet page 149 of 188



Packet page 150 of 188



Packet page 151 of 188



Packet page 152 of 188



Packet page 153 of 188



Packet page 154 of 188



Packet page 155 of 188



Packet page 156 of 188



Packet page 157 of 188



Packet page 158 of 188



Packet page 159 of 188



Packet page 160 of 188



Packet page 161 of 188



Packet page 162 of 188



Packet page 163 of 188



Packet page 164 of 188



Packet page 165 of 188



Packet page 166 of 188



Packet page 167 of 188



Packet page 168 of 188



Packet page 169 of 188



Packet page 170 of 188



Packet page 171 of 188



Packet page 172 of 188



Packet page 173 of 188



Packet page 174 of 188



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: __July 28, 2016______ 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☐   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☒  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
First Reading of Policy 3530 Fund Raising Activities Involving Students 
 
Minor wording edits. 
 
Adding Cross Reference – Board Policy 6102 – District Fund Raising Activities  
 
Eliminating Legal Reference – WAC 392-138-030(2) Powers – Authority and policy of Board of 
Directors 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve Policy 3530 Fund Raising Activities 
Involving Students. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Jim Brittain, Executive Director of Finance and Operations 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 175 of 188



Policy No. 3530 

Students 

FUND RAISING ACTIVITIES INVOLVING STUDENTS 

The board acknowledges that the solicitation of funds from students, staff and citizens must be 

limited because since students are a captive audience and because since solicitation can disrupt 

the program of the schools. Solicitation and collection of money by students for any purpose in-

cluding the collection of money in exchange for tickets, papers, magazine subscriptions, or for 

any other goods or services for the benefit of an approved school organization may be permitted 

by the superintendent, providing that the instructional program is not adversely affected.  

The superintendent will shall establish rules and regulations for the solicitation of funds by ap-

proved school organizations, official school-parent groups and by outside organizations. The 

principal will cshall distribute these rules and regulations to each student organization granted 

permission to solicit funds. 

 

 

 

 

Cross Reference: Board Policy   6102 District Fund Raising Activities 

 Board Policy   3510 Associated Student Bodies 

 

 

Legal References: WAC  392-138-030(2) Powers — Authority and policy of board 

of directors 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adoption Date: 2.27.08 

School District Name: Steilacoom Historical School District 

Reviewed: 7.08.10; 7.28.16 

 

Packet page 176 of 188



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: __July 28, 2016______ 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☐   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☒  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
First Reading of Policy 2104 Federal and/or State Funded Instructional Activities 
Minor wording edits. 
 
Adding Cross References – Board Policy 2190 Highly Capable Programs and 2108 Remediation 
Programs 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve Policy 2104 Federal and/or State 
Funded Instructional Activities 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Paul Harvey, Executive Director of Student Achievement 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 177 of 188



Policy No. 2104 

Instruction 
 

FEDERAL AND/OR STATE FUNDED SPECIAL 

INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAMS 

 

 

The district shallwill participate in those special programs whichthat are funded by state or 

federal government for which a local need can be defined and for which a local program would 

be developed if funds were available. Board approval shallwill be required before submission of 

an application for such a program. 

  

The superintendent shallwill adopt procedures in orderto ensure that planning, implementation 

and evaluation phases of a special program are in compliance with the rules and regulations of 

the funding agency. Applications may include, but are not be limited to, programs for 

giftedhighly capable, remedial and minoritiesminority students.  

  

Pursuant to federal law, school districts receiving Title 1I funds to provide educational services 

to students must do so in accordance with Title 1I of the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001.  It is 

the Board’s intent that Title 1I funds shallwill be used efficiently and effectively to benefit the 

academic opportunities and progress of students in school-wide or Targeted Assistance 

Programs. 

  

Title 1 I funds shallwill be used to provide educational services that are in addition to the regular 

services provided for district students. By adoption of this policy, the board ensures equivalence 

among schools in teachers, administrators and auxiliary personnel and equivalence in the 

provision of curriculum materials and supplies. 

 

 

 

 

Legal References: RCW 28A.300.070 Receipt of federal funds for school purposes — 

Superintendent of public instruction to 

administer 

 

   20 U.S.C. 1120 A(C)         Required Comparability Report for Title I 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 178 of 188



Policy No. 2104 

Instruction 
 

  

 

Cross References:  2190 - Highly Capable Programs  

 2108 - Remediation Programs  

  

 

Legal References:  
RCW 28A.300.070 Receipt of federal funds for school purposes 

— Superintendent of public instruction to administer  

 20 U.S.C. 6321(c) Title I Comparability Report  

  

 

Adoption Date: 2.27.08 

School District Name: Steilacoom Historical School District 

Revised: 7.28.16 

 

 

Packet page 179 of 188



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: __July 28, 2016______ 

Strategic Focus Area 

☒  Teaching and Learning        

☐   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☐  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
First Reading of Policy 2333 Flag Exercises 
 
Minor wording revisions shall to will and adding district office to list of flag display locations. 
 
First Reading of Policy 2336 Required Observances 
 
Additional wording of activity duration for Veterans Day observance.  
 
First Reading of Policy 2340 Religious Activities 
 
Minor wording revisions of shall to will and minor wording revisions. Additions of cross reference to 
Policy 4060 Distribution of Materials 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve Policies 2133, 2336 and 2340. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Paul Harvey, Executive Director of Student Achievement 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 180 of 188



 

Policy: 2333 

Instruction 
 

 

FLAG EXERCISES 
 

Flag exercises shallwill be conducted in each classroom at the beginning of the school day and at 

the opening of all school assemblies. Students not reciting the pledge of allegiance shallwill 

maintain a respectful silence while either seated or standing. When feasible, the salute to the flag 

or the national anthem shallwill be rendered immediately preceding interschool events. 

  

The United States flag shallwill be displayed upon or near every public school and district office, 

except during inclement weather. 

 

Legal References:  
RCW 28A.230.140 United States flag — Procurement, display, 

exercises — National anthem – Noncompliance penalty 

  

 

Management Resources:  Policy News, August 2001 A Few Civil Liberty Reminders  

 
Policy News, December 1999 Students and ACLU raise flag 

issue  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adoption Date: 2.27.08 

Revised Dates: 12.11; 7.28.16 
Steilacoom Historical School District No.1 

 

Packet page 181 of 188



Policy: 2336 

Instruction 
 

 

REQUIRED OBSERVANCES (VETERANS DAY, 

CONSTITUTION DAY, TEMPERANCE AND GOOD 

CITIZENSHIP DAY, DISABILITY HISTORY MONTH) 
 

Principals will be responsible for the preparation and presentation of educational activities of 

approximately sixty minutes in duration in observance of Veteran’s Day. The program will be 

conducted during the school week preceding the eleventh day of November of each year.  

  

Constitution Day will be observed each year on September 17 in commemoration of the 

September 17, 1787, signing of the United States Constitution.   If September 17 occurs on a 

non-school day, Constitution Day will be conducted on the preceding Friday. 

  

Temperance and Good Citizenship Day will be observed on January 16 or, if on a non-school 

day, the Friday preceding January 16.  

  

Disability History Month will be observed during the month of October. 

 

Legal References:  
RCW 28A.230.160 Educational activities in observance of 

Veterans' Day.  

 RCW 28A.230.158 Disability history month — Activities.  

 
RCW 28A.230.150 Temperance and Good Citizenship Day — 

Aids in programming  

 36 U.S.C. 106 Constitution and Citizenship Day  

  

 

Management Resources:  2014 - February Issue  

 Policy News, August 2006 Constitution Day Recognition  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adoption Date: 2.27.08 

Steilacoom Historical School District 

Revised Dates: 3.26.14; 07.28.16 

 

Packet page 182 of 188



Policy: 2340 

Instruction 
 

RELIGIOUS-RELATED ACTIVITIES AND PRACTICES 
 
The board recognizes that views and opinions regarding the relationship of the schools and 

religion are diverse. While community opinions are important in shaping policy, the board must 

give primary credence to the United States and Washington State constitutions, state law and the 

decisions made by the respective courts when establishing guidelines for making decisions 

regarding religious-related activities and practices. The board further accepts the declaration of 

the State Board of Education that “all students . . . possess the constitutional right to the free 

exercise of religion and to have their schools free from sectarian control or influence.” To this 

end, the board hereby establishes the following guidelines to preserve the constitutional rights of 

all students within the framework of the respective constitutions.:  

  

A. Instruction about religious matters and/or using religious materials shallwill be conducted 

in an objective, neutral, non-devotional manner and shallwill serve a secular educational 

purpose. History, sociology, literature, the arts and other disciplines taught in school may 

have a religious dimension. Study of these disciplines, including the religious dimension, 

shallwill give neither preferential nor disparaging treatment to any single religion or to 

religion in general and must not be introduced or utilized for devotional purposes.  

  

Criteria used to guide academic inquiry in the study of religion shallwill seek the same 

neutrality, objectivity and educational effectiveness expected in other areas of the 

curriculum. In addition, materials and activities should be sensitive to America's 

pluralistic society and should educate rather than indoctrinate. Instructional activities 

should meet the three-part test established and used by the U.S. Supreme Court to 

determine constitutionality: (1) the activity must have a secular purpose; (2) the 

activity's principal or primary effect must be one that neither advances nor inhibits 

religion; and (3) the activity must not impose excessive involvement on the part 

ofexcessively involve the school in order to maintain a neutral position towards the 

advancement of religion. This constitutional restriction shalldoes not preclude a student 

from expressing his/her views relative to belief or non-belief about a religious-related 

issue in compositions, reports, music, art, debate and classroom discussion, when 

consistent with the assignment. 

 

 

All religious-related instructional materials and/or activities must relate to a secular 

student learning goals or standards. 

B. Staff shallwill avoid assigning work that emphasizes the religious aspects of a holiday. 

Individual students should be allowed, at their own direction, to use religious personages, 

events or symbols as a vehicle for artistic expression, if consistent with the assignment. 

State law prohibits staff from requiring that students reveal, analyze or critique their 

religious beliefs, from grading academic work on its religious expression if any, from 

censoring or imposing consequences on students who engage in religious expression in 

Packet page 183 of 188



accordance with the law, or from imposing the religious beliefs of the staff member on 

students. 

  

A student may decline to participate in a school activity that is contrary to his/her 

religious convictions. 

C. If noncurriculum-related student groups are permitted to meet on school premises 

immediately before or after school hours, students shallwill be permitted to meet to 

discuss religious, political, philosophical or other issues provided such group meetings 

are student-initiated and student-managed in compliance with Board Policy 2153, Non-

curriculum Related Student Groups. 

  

D. Religious groups may rent school facilities under the policy providing for facilities rental. 

Activities of such groups shallwill be clearly separated from school sponsored activities 

so that the school district does not support or appear to support the establishment of 

religion. 

  

E. A student may distribute religious literature under the same conditions that other 

literature may be distributed on the campus provided that such distribution does not 

intrude on the operation of the school. 

  

F. Material and/or announcements promoting religion may not be distributed by non-

students or on behalf of groups or individuals who are not students. 

  

G. Religious services, programs or assemblies shallwill not be conducted in school facilities 

during school hours or in connection with any school sponsored or school related activity. 

Speakers and/or programs that convey a religious or devotional message are prohibited. 

This restriction does not preclude the presentation of choral or musical assemblies which 

may use religious music or literature as a part of the program or assembly. 

  

Musical, artistic and dramatic presentations which have a religious theme may be 

included in course work and programs on the basis of their particular artistic and 

educational value or traditional secular usage. They shallwill be presented in a neutral, 

non-devotional manner, be related to the objective of the instructional program, and be 

accompanied by comparable artistic works of a nonreligious nature. 

H. Since a variety of activities is included as part of a holiday theme, care must be exercised 

to focus on the historical and secular aspects of the holiday rather than its devotional 

meanings. Music programs shallwill not use the religious aspect of a holiday as the 

underlying message or theme. Pageants, plays and other dramatic activities shallwill not 

be used to convey religious messages. Religious symbols such as nativity scenes, if used, 

shallwill be displayed in conjunction with a variety of secular holiday symbols so that the 

total presentation emphasizes the cultural rather than religious significance of the holiday.  

  

I. A student, upon the request of a parent, may be excused to participate in religious 

instruction for a portion of a school day provided the activity is not conducted on school 

property. (Credit shallwill not be granted for such instruction.)  

  

Packet page 184 of 188



J. Upon receipt of a parent(s) request, a student shallwill be excused from attending school 

in observance of a religious holiday.  

  

K. Students may wear religious attire or symbols provided they are not materially and 

substantially disruptive to the educational process.  

  

L. As a matter of individual liberty, a student may of his/her own volition engage in private, 

non-disruptive prayer at any time not in conflict with learning activities. School staff 

shallwill neither encourage, ornor discourage a student from engaging in non-disruptive 

oral or silent prayer or any other form of devotional activity.  

  

M. Commencement exercises shallwill be free from sectarian influence, including 

invocations and benedictions. 

  

N. There shallwill be no school sponsorship of baccalaureate services. Interested parents and 

students may plan and organize baccalaureate exercises provided that the service is not 

promoted through the school and staff, and student participation is voluntary.  

  

Students, parents and staff who are aggrieved by practices or activities conducted in the school or 

district may register their concern with the building principal or district superintendent.  

 

Cross References:  4260 - Use of School Facilities  

 4237 - Contests, Advertising and Promotions  

 4235 - Public Performances  

 4220 - Complaints Concerning Staff or Programs  

 4060 - Distribution of Materials  

 3224 - Student Dress  

 3223 - Freedom of Assembly  

 3220 - Freedom of Expression  

 3122 - Excused and Unexcused Absences  

 2153 - Non-Curriculum-Related Student Groups  

  

 

Legal References:  U.S. Constitution First Amendment, Fourteenth Amendment  

 Wash. Constitution Art. I, 11  

 Wash. Constitution Art. 9, Sec. 4 and Art. 26  

 

RCW 28A.600.025 Students’ rights of religious expression — 

Duty of superintendent of public instruction to inform school 

districts  

 
WAC 392-400-227 School district rules defining students’ 

religious rights  

  

Packet page 185 of 188



 

Adoption Date: 2.27.08 

Revised Dates: 3.25.15; 07.28.16 

Steilacoom Historical School District No.1 

 

Packet page 186 of 188



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: July 28, 2016  

Strategic Focus Area 

☒  Teaching and Learning        

☐   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☐  Resource Management         

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

First Reading of Policy 2409 – Credit for Competency-Proficiency 

 

 New Policy to SHSD 
 

 Focused on allowing granting of competency/proficiency credit to students for mastery of 
World Languages: Examples: student who has lived abroad; has non-English home 
language; studied language via community programs/courses. 

 

 Allowable for other subjects at district’s discretion 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to move Policy 2409 to a second reading. 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Paul Harvey, Executive Director of Student Achievement 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 187 of 188



Policy: 2409 

Instruction 
 

CREDIT FOR COMPETENCY-PROFICIENCY 
 

(This policy is designed for competency/proficiency credit in world languages, however, the 

district can expand the policy to multiple subjects.) 

 

World Languages 
The board recognizes the value of preparing students to be global citizens with the skills to 

communicate in English and other world languages. In our state’s diverse communities, it is not 

unusual for students to have various opportunities to develop language skills, for example, by 

using the language at home, attending language programs offered in the community, learning 

online or living abroad. The district encourages students and their families to take advantage of 

any language learning opportunities available to them. 

  

To enable students to fully benefit from the advantages of multilingualism, the district will 

encourage students to learn to understand, speak, read and write at a high level of language 

proficiency. Proficiency can also be demonstrated in languages that are only spoken or signed. 

  

In order to recognize the language proficiency of students, the superintendent is directed to 

develop procedures for awarding world language credits to students based on demonstrated 

proficiency across a range of language skills. 

 

Cross References:  2410 - High School Graduation Requirements  

  

 

Legal References:  

RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or 

equivalencies — Reevaluation of graduation requirements — 

Review and authorization of proposed changes — Credit for 

courses taken before attending high school — Postsecondary 

credit equivalencies  

 WAC 180-51-050 High school credit — Definition  

  

 

Management Resources:  2010 - August Issue  

  

 

 

 

Adoption Date:  

Steilacoom Historical School District No.1. 

Packet page 188 of 188


	Agenda (p. 1)
	Summer Facilities and Maintenance Update .pdf (p. 3)
	Minutes 6.23.16.pdf (p. 8)
	Minutes 7.14.16.pdf (p. 11)
	Approval of June and July 2016 Accounts Payable & June 2016 Payroll.pdf (p. 13)
	Approval of Financial Reports 6.30.16.pdf (p. 119)
	Approval of Administrative Personnel Report.pdf (p. 132)
	Approval of Classified Exempt Personnel Report.pdf (p. 133)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 134)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 135)
	Approval of Districtwide Surplus.pdf (p. 136)
	Approval of SHS Film Club Trip To NYC, October 2016.pdf (p. 172)
	2016 -17 School Year Fees and Fines (1).pdf (p. 173)
	First Reading of Policy 3530 (minor revisions).pdf (p. 175)
	First Reading of Policy 2104 (minor revisions).pdf (p. 177)
	First Reading of Policies 2333, 2336 and 2340 (minor revisions).pdf (p. 180)
	First Reading of Policy 2409.pdf (p. 187)

